ANKENEY PTO MINUTES

OCTOBER 2019

CALLED TO ORDER

7:02PM by Tiffany Page

ATTENDEES

Felicia Mort, Penny Blosser, Jacqueline Koehler, Molly McKenna, Tiffany Page, Dale Wren, Nicole Bellard, Missy Sansabrino, and Amy Guthrie

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion to approve made by Penny Blosser, seconded by Missy Sansabrino. All approved.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion to approve made by Molly McKenna, seconded by Nicole Bellard. All approved.

TREASURER'S REPORT

- Everything should be all caught up as of October 9, 2019
- Social Communications class did not end up needing advance on payment for Young's Dairy field trip.
- Approximately \$300 in donations to the PTO will be deposited this week. The spring dance will be an additional fundraiser earmarked to repay funds loaned for the 50th anniversary celebration.
- Molly McKenna motioned to approve treasurer's report and Felicia Mort seconded the motion. All approved.

PRINCIPAL'S REPORT

Nothing at this time.

STAFF REPORT / REQUESTS

Nothing at this time

COMMITTEE AND SCHOOL UPDATES

ANKENEY ACTS OF KINDNESS

- Looking at dates for next event.
- We would like to have some activities that appeal to boys. Suggestions include kicking field goals on the football field, 3 point shots in the new gym or taking shots against a soccer goalie, all for a donation to the PTO. Mr Wren will contact Mr Lockwood and Mr Nelson about the field goals as they have done it before.

BEAVERCREEK YOUTH COUNCIL

- The Beavercreek Youth Council is hosting a fall dance at the high school commons on Saturday, November 2 from 7:00-9:00PM. They are in need of volunteers to help with ticket sales during lunch next week. They are requesting a single volunteer for Monday-Wednesday (Monday is already taken care of) and two volunteers for Friday. Tiffany Page will post link to the sign up on our PTO Facebook page. We need to be sure to differentiate between our PTO and the BYC, as that causes some confusion.
- About the dance... Beavercreek residents in grades 6-8 are welcome to attend. Tickets will be on sale during lunch Monday-Wednesday and Friday for \$8. Tickets may be purchased at the door for \$10. Bring non-perishable items for chances to win raffle prizes and to support Feed the Creek.
- COOKIE WALK
 - The Cookie Walk the PTO organizes for our staff is officially Tuesday, December 17. Rachel Fauber is organizing this event. We have moved it up earlier in the week so that any leftovers will be eaten before break.

DRAGONS GAME

- Justine Haynes, the choir director, said the May 5 Dragons game that the choir will be performing at can be a PTO fundraiser if we are open to it. We would like to participate it's an easy fundraiser that can be promoted with flyers and social media and parents purchase tickets online. We do need someone to organize. We can wait until next semester to work on that.
- Last year's earnings from the game have not been distributed yet. We need to find out who they were designated for and disburse the funds.

• PRODUCT REWARDS

- The Kroger contest winner was the Unger family. They selected the \$50 Amazon gift card. Mom shared they are new to the district which made it extra special for her daughter, who loved having her name announced!
- \circ \$100 had been budgeted for contest prizes, so \$50 is left to be returned to our budget.
- Please have clipped BoxTops turned into the office by this Thursday, October 24 so we may meet our mailing deadline. BoxTops are due to General Mills by Nov 1. Coke Rewards may be included.

QUARTERLY TREATS

- Because there is so much happening around the holidays, it was not in our budget, and our budget is limited we will forgo a quarterly treat second quarter. \$100 was approved to spend for a third quarter treat. Amy Guthrie motioned to approve the expenditure and Molly McKenna seconded the motion. There will be no 4th quarter treat as the end of year is so busy.
- Tiffany Page is looking into getting a wall cling made for all students, which would allow us to give something to everyone without allergy concerns.
- STUDENT DANCE PHOTOS
 - Photo booth pictures can be found at: <u>https://drive.google.com/drive/u/0/folders/10wadDa02m-9sxAqVI_NyStfgCDh0NE5O?sort=13&direction=a.</u> The link is posted on the PTO Facebook page.

• 50th ANNIVERSARY

- Mr. Wren would like a volunteer on hand to sell anniversary t-shirts. Missy Sansabrino volunteered to work from 12-3. Thank you Missy!
- COMMENTS, QUESTIONS, ADDITIONAL ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT

Adjourned at 8:30. Motion made by Amy Guthrie, seconded by Penny Blosser. All approved.

LOOKING AHEAD – DATES TO REMEMBER

- Friday, November 1 First Friday Teacher Treat
- Saturday, November 2 50th Anniversary OPEN HOUSE from 12:00PM 3:00PM (11:00AM – 12:00PM for staff and former staff only)
- PTO Meetings are typically the fourth Tuesday of the month except where noted due to holidays, etc. and held at 7:00PM in the school IMC (library) Please enter at far left front building entrance. Every staff member and parent or guardian with an Ankeney student is always welcome to attend!

Our schedule for the remainder of the school year is as follows: NOVEMBER 19 DECEMBER – NO PTO MEETING THIS MONTH JANUARY 28 FEBRUARY 25 MARCH – NO PTO MEETING THIS MONTH APRIL 28 MAY – TBD